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judge for his consideration. Such pro-
posals and briefs shall be in writing, 
shall be served upon all parties in ac-
cordance with § 210.4(g), and shall con-
tain adequate references to the record 
and the authorities on which the sub-
mitter is relying.

Subpart G—Determinations and 
Actions Taken

§ 210.41 Termination of investigation. 
Except as provided in § 210.21 (b)(2), 

(c), and (d), an order of termination 
issued by the Commission shall con-
stitute a determination of the Commis-
sion under § 210.45(c). The Commission 
shall publish in the FEDERAL REGISTER 
notice of each Commission order that 
terminates an investigation in its en-
tirety. 

[60 FR 53120, Oct. 12, 1995]

§ 210.42 Initial determinations. 
(a)(1)(i) On issues concerning violation 

of section 337. Unless otherwise ordered 
by the Commission, the administrative 
law judge shall certify the record to 
the Commission and shall file an ini-
tial determination on whether there is 
a violation of section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930 no later than 3 months be-
fore the target date set pursuant to 
§ 210.51(a) if the target date is 15 
months or less from the date of institu-
tion, and no later than 4 months before 
the target date if the target date is 
more than 15 months from the date of 
institution. 

(ii) Recommended determination on 
issues concerning permanent relief and 
bonding. Unless the Commission orders 
otherwise, within 14 days after 
issuance of the initial determination 
on violation of section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, the administrative law 
judge shall issue a recommended deter-
mination containing findings of fact 
and recommendations concerning— 

(A) The appropriate remedy in the 
event that the Commission finds a vio-
lation of section 337, and 

(B) The amount of the bond to be 
posted by the respondents during Presi-
dential review of Commission action 
under section 337(j) of the Tariff Act. 

(2) On certain motions to declassify in-
formation. Following issuance of the 

public version of an initial determina-
tion under paragraph (a)(1)(i) of this 
section, the decision of an administra-
tive law judge granting a motion to de-
classify information, in whole or in 
part, shall be in the form of an initial 
determination as provided in § 210.20(b). 

(b) On issues concerning temporary re-
lief or forfeiture of temporary relief bonds. 
Certification of the record and the dis-
position of an initial determination 
concerning a motion for temporary re-
lief are governed by §§ 210.65 and 210.66. 
The disposition of an initial determina-
tion concerning possible forfeiture or 
return of a complainant’s temporary 
relief bond, in whole or in part, is gov-
erned by § 210.70. 

(c) On other matters. The administra-
tive law judge shall grant the following 
types of motions by issuing an initial 
determination or shall deny them by 
issuing an order: a motion to amend 
the complaint or notice of investiga-
tion pursuant to § 210.14(b); a motion 
for a finding of default pursuant to 
§ 210.16; a motion for summary deter-
mination pursuant to § 210.18; a motion 
for intervention pursuant to § 210.19; a 
motion for termination pursuant to 
§ 210.21; a motion to suspend an inves-
tigation pursuant to § 210.23; a motion 
for forfeiture or return of respondents’ 
bonds pursuant to § 210.50(d); a motion 
to set a target date exceeding 15 
months pursuant to § 210.51(a); or a mo-
tion for forfeiture or return of a com-
plainant’s temporary relief bond pursu-
ant to § 210.70. 

(d) Contents. The initial determina-
tion shall include: an opinion stating 
findings (with specific page references 
to principal supporting items of evi-
dence in the record) and conclusions 
and the reasons or bases therefor nec-
essary for the disposition of all mate-
rial issues of fact, law, or discretion 
presented in the record; and a state-
ment that, pursuant to § 210.42(h), the 
initial determination shall become the 
determination of the Commission un-
less a party files a petition for review 
of the initial determination pursuant 
to § 210.43(a) or the Commission, pursu-
ant to § 210.44, orders on its own motion 
a review of the initial determination or 
certain issues therein. 

(e) Notice to and advice from other de-
partments and agencies. Notice of each 
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initial determination granting a mo-
tion for termination of an investiga-
tion in whole or part on the basis of a 
consent order or a settlement, licens-
ing, or other agreement pursuant to 
§ 210.21 of this part, and notice of such 
other initial determinations as the 
Commission may order, shall be pro-
vided to the U.S. Department of Health 
and Human Services, the U.S. Depart-
ment of Justice, the Federal Trade 
Commission, the U.S. Customs Service, 
and such other departments and agen-
cies as the Commission deems appro-
priate. The Commission shall consider 
comments, limited to issues raised by 
the record, the initial determination, 
and the petitions for review, received 
from such agencies when deciding 
whether to initiate review or the scope 
of review. The Commission shall allow 
such agencies 10 days after the service 
of an initial determination to submit 
their comments. 

(f) Initial determination made by the 
administrative law judge. An initial de-
termination under this section shall be 
made and filed by the administrative 
law judge who presided over the inves-
tigation, except when that person is 
unavailable to the Commission and ex-
cept as provided in § 210.20(a). 

(g) Reopening of proceedings by the ad-
ministrative law judge. At any time 
prior to the filing of the initial deter-
mination, the administrative law judge 
may reopen the proceedings for the re-
ception of additional evidence. 

(h) Effect. (1) An initial determina-
tion filed pursuant to § 210.42(a)(2) shall 
become the determination of the Com-
mission 45 days after the date of serv-
ice of the initial determination, unless 
the Commission has ordered review of 
the initial determination or certain 
issues therein, or by order has changed 
the effective date of the initial deter-
mination. 

(2) An initial determination under 
§ 210.42(a)(1)(i) shall become the deter-
mination of the Commission 45 days 
after the date of service of the initial 
determination, unless the Commission, 
within 45 days after the date of such 
service shall have ordered review of the 
initial determination or certain issues 
therein or by order has changed the ef-
fective date of the initial determina-
tion. The findings and recommenda-

tions made by the administrative law 
judge in the recommended determina-
tion issued pursuant to § 210.42(a)(1)(ii) 
will be considered by the Commission 
in reaching determinations on remedy 
and bonding by the respondents pursu-
ant to § 210.50(a). 

(3) An initial determination filed pur-
suant to § 210.42(c) shall become the de-
termination of the Commission 30 days 
after the date of service of the initial 
determination, except as provided in 
paragraph (h)(5) of this section, 
§ 210.50(d)(3) and § 210.70(c), unless the 
Commission, within 30 days after the 
date of such service shall have ordered 
review of the initial determination or 
certain issues therein or by order has 
changed the effective date of the initial 
determination. 

(4) The disposition of an initial deter-
mination granting or denying a motion 
for temporary relief is governed by 
§ 210.66. 

(5) The disposition of an initial deter-
mination concerning possible forfeiture 
of a complainant’s temporary relief 
bond is governed by § 210.70(c). 

(i) Notice of determination. A notice 
stating the Commission’s decision on 
whether to review an initial determina-
tion will be issued by the Secretary 
and served on the parties. Notice of the 
Commission’s decision will be pub-
lished in the FEDERAL REGISTER if the 
decision results in termination of the 
investigation in its entirety. 

[59 FR 39039, Aug. 1, 1994, as amended at 59 
FR 67628, Dec. 30, 1994; 60 FR 53120, Oct. 12, 
1995]

§ 210.43 Petitions for review of initial 
determinations on matters other 
than temporary relief. 

(a) Filing of the petition. (1) Except as 
provided in paragraph (a)(2) of this sec-
tion, any party to an investigation 
may request Commission review of an 
initial determination issued under 
§ 210.42(a)(1) or (c), § 210.50(d)(3) or 
§ 210.70(c) by filing a petition with the 
Secretary. A petition for review of an 
initial determination issued under 
§ 210.42(a)(1) must be filed within 10 
days after service of the initial deter-
mination. A petition for review of an 
initial determination issued under 
§ 210.42(c) must be filed within five busi-
ness days after issuance of the initial 
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determination. A petition for review of 
an initial determination issued under 
§ 210.50(d)(3) or § 210.70(c) must be filed 
within 10 days after issuance of the ini-
tial determination. 

(2) A party may not petition for re-
view of any issue as to which the party 
has been found to be in default. Simi-
larly, a party or proposed respondent 
who did not file a response to the mo-
tion addressed in the initial determina-
tion may be deemed to have consented 
to the relief requested and may not pe-
tition for review of the issues raised in 
the motion. 

(b) Content of the petition. (1) A peti-
tion for review filed under this section 
shall identify the party seeking review 
and shall specify the issues upon which 
review of the initial determination is 
sought, and shall, with respect to each 
such issue, specify one or more of the 
following grounds upon which review is 
sought: 

(i) That a finding or conclusion of 
material fact is clearly erroneous; 

(ii) That a legal conclusion is erro-
neous, without governing precedent, 
rule or law, or constitutes an abuse of 
discretion; or 

(iii) That the determination is one 
affecting Commission policy. 

The petition for review must set forth 
a concise statement of the facts mate-
rial to the consideration of the stated 
issues, and must present a concise ar-
gument providing the reasons that re-
view by the Commission is necessary or 
appropriate to resolve an important 
issue of fact, law, or policy. 

(2) Any issue not raised in a petition 
for review will be deemed to have been 
abandoned by the petitioning party and 
may be disregarded by the Commission 
in reviewing the initial determination 
(unless the Commission chooses to re-
view the issue on its own initiative 
under § 210.44). 

(3) Any petition designated by the pe-
titioner as a ‘‘contingent’’ petition for 
review shall be deemed to be a petition 
under paragraph (a)(1) of this section 
and shall be processed accordingly. 

(4) A party’s failure to file a petition 
for review of an initial determination 
shall constitute abandonment of all 
issues decided adversely to that party 
in the initial determination. 

(c) Responses to the petition. Any 
party may file a response to a petition 
for review within five business days 
after service of the petition, except 
that a party who has been found to be 
in default may not file a response to 
any issue as to which the party has de-
faulted. 

(d) Grant or denial of review. (1) The 
Commission shall decide whether to 
grant, in whole or in part, a petition 
for review of an initial determination 
filed pursuant to § 210.42(a)(1), 
§ 210.50(d)(3) or § 210.70(c) within 45 days 
of the service of the initial determina-
tion on the parties, or by such other 
time as the Commission may order. 
The Commission shall decide whether 
to grant, in whole or in part, a petition 
for review of an initial determination 
filed pursuant to § 210.42(c) within 30 
days of the service of the initial deter-
mination on the parties, or by such 
other time as the Commission may 
order. 

(2) The Commission shall decide 
whether to grant a petition for review, 
based upon the petition and response 
thereto, without oral argument or fur-
ther written submissions unless the 
Commission shall order otherwise. A 
petition will be granted and review will 
be ordered if it appears that an error or 
abuse of the type described in para-
graph (b)(1) of this section is present or 
if the petition raises a policy matter 
connected with the initial determina-
tion, which the Commission thinks it 
necessary or appropriate to address. 

(3) The Commission shall grant a pe-
tition for review and order review of an 
initial determination or certain issues 
therein when at least one of the par-
ticipating Commissioners votes for or-
dering review. In its notice, the Com-
mission shall establish the scope of the 
review and the issues that will be con-
sidered and make provisions for filing 
of briefs and oral argument if deemed 
appropriate by the Commission. If the 
notice solicits written submissions 
from interested persons on the issues of 
remedy, the public interest, and bond-
ing in addition to announcing the Com-
mission’s decision to grant a petition 
for review of the initial determination, 
the notice shall be served by the Sec-
retary on all parties, the U.S. Depart-
ment of Health and Human Services, 
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the U.S. Department of Justice, the 
Federal Trade Commission, the U.S. 
Customs Service, and such other de-
partments and agencies as the Commis-
sion deems appropriate. 

[59 FR 39039, Aug. 1, 1994, as amended at 59 
FR 67628, Dec. 30, 1994; 60 FR 53120, Oct. 12, 
1995]

§ 210.44 Commission review on its own 
motion of initial determinations on 
matters other than temporary re-
lief. 

Within the time provided in 
§ 210.43(d)(1), the Commission on its 
own initiative may order review of an 
initial determination, or certain issues 
in the initial determination, when at 
least one of the participating Commis-
sioners votes for ordering review. A 
self-initiated Commission review of an 
initial determination will be ordered if 
it appears that an error or abuse of the 
kind described in § 210.43(b)(1) is present 
or the initial determination raises a 
policy matter which the Commission 
thinks is necessary or appropriate to 
address.

§ 210.45 Review of initial determina-
tions on matters other than tem-
porary relief. 

(a) Briefs and oral argument. In the 
event the Commission orders review of 
an initial determination pertaining to 
issues other than temporary relief, the 
parties may be requested to file briefs 
on the issues under review at a time 
and of a size and nature specified in the 
notice of review. The parties, within 
the time provided for filing the review 
briefs, may submit a written request 
for a hearing to present oral argument 
before the Commission, which the 
Commission in its discretion may 
grant or deny. The Commission shall 
grant the request when at least one of 
the participating Commissioners votes 
in favor of granting the request. 

(b) Scope of review. Only the issues set 
forth in the notice of review, and all 
subsidiary issues therein, will be con-
sidered by the Commission. 

(c) Determination on review. On re-
view, the Commission may affirm, re-
verse, modify, set aside or remand for 
further proceedings, in whole or in 
part, the initial determination of the 
administrative law judge. The Commis-

sion also may make any findings or 
conclusions that in its judgment are 
proper based on the record in the pro-
ceeding. If the Commission’s deter-
mination on review terminates the in-
vestigation in its entirety, a notice 
will be published in the FEDERAL REG-
ISTER. 

[59 FR 39039, Aug. 1, 1994, as amended at 60 
FR 53120, Oct. 12, 1995]

§ 210.46 Petitions for and sua sponte 
review of initial determinations on 
violation of section 337 or tem-
porary relief. 

(a) Violation of section 337. An initial 
determination issued under 
§ 210.42(a)(1)(i) on whether respondents 
have violated section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930 will be processed as pro-
vided in § 210.42(e), (h)(2), and (i) and 
§§ 210.43 through 210.45. The Commis-
sion will issue a notice setting dead-
lines for written submissions from the 
parties, other Federal agencies, and in-
terested members of the public on the 
issues of remedy, the public interest, 
and bonding by the respondents. In 
those submissions, the parties may as-
sert their arguments concerning the 
recommended determination issued by 
the administrative law judge pursuant 
to § 210.42(a)(ii) on the issues of remedy 
and bonding by respondents. 

(b) Temporary relief. Commission ac-
tion on an initial determination con-
cerning temporary relief is governed by 
§ 210.66.

§ 210.47 Petitions for reconsideration. 
Within 14 days after service of a Com-

mission determination, any party may 
file with the Commission a petition for 
reconsideration of such determination 
or any action ordered to be taken 
thereunder, setting forth the relief de-
sired and the grounds in support there-
of. Any petition filed under this section 
must be confined to new questions 
raised by the determination or action 
ordered to be taken thereunder and 
upon which the petitioner had no op-
portunity to submit arguments. Any 
party desiring to oppose such a peti-
tion shall file an answer thereto within 
five days after service of the petition 
upon such party. The filing of a peti-
tion for reconsideration shall not stay 
the effective date of the determination 
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or action ordered to be taken there-
under or toll the running of any statu-
tory time period affecting such deter-
mination or action ordered to be taken 
thereunder unless specifically so or-
dered by the Commission.

§ 210.48 Disposition of petitions for re-
consideration. 

The Commission may affirm, set 
aside, or modify its determination, in-
cluding any action ordered by it to be 
taken thereunder. When appropriate, 
the Commission may order the admin-
istrative law judge to take additional 
evidence.

§ 210.49 Implementation of Commis-
sion action. 

(a) Service of Commission determination 
upon the parties. A Commission deter-
mination pursuant to § 210.45(c) or a 
termination on the basis of a licensing 
or other agreement, a consent order or 
an arbitration agreement pursuant to 
§ 210.21(b), (c) or (d), respectively, shall 
be served upon each party to the inves-
tigation. 

(b) Publication and transmittal to the 
President. A Commission determination 
that there is a violation of section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930 or that there is 
reason to believe that there is such a 
violation, together with the action 
taken relative to such determination, 
or Commission action taken pursuant 
to subpart I of this part, shall prompt-
ly be published in the FEDERAL REG-
ISTER and transmitted to the Presi-
dent, together with the record upon 
which the determination and the ac-
tion are based. 

(c) Enforceability of Commission action. 
Unless otherwise specified, any Com-
mission action other than an exclusion 
order or an order directing seizure and 
forfeiture of articles imported in viola-
tion of an outstanding exclusion order 
shall be enforceable upon receipt by 
the affected party of notice of such ac-
tion. Exclusion orders and seizure and 
forfeiture orders shall be enforceable 
upon receipt of notice thereof by the 
Secretary of the Treasury. 

(d) Finality of affirmative Commission 
action. If the President does not dis-
approve the Commission’s action with-
in a 60-day period beginning the day 
after a copy of the Commission’s action 

is delivered to the President, or if the 
President notifies the Commission be-
fore the close of the 60-day period that 
he approves the Commission’s action, 
such action shall become final the day 
after the close of the 60-day period or 
the day the President notifies the Com-
mission of his approval, as the case 
may be. 

(e) Duration. Final Commission ac-
tion shall remain in effect as provided 
in subpart I of this part. 

[59 FR 39039, Aug. 1, 1994, as amended at 59 
FR 67628, Dec. 30, 1994]

§ 210.50 Commission action, the public 
interest, and bonding by respond-
ents. 

(a) During the course of each inves-
tigation under this part, the Commis-
sion shall— 

(1) Consider what action (general or 
limited exclusion of articles from entry 
or a cease and desist order, or exclu-
sion of articles from entry under bond 
or a temporary cease and desist order), 
if any, it should take, and, when appro-
priate, take such action; 

(2) Consult with and seek advice and 
information from the U.S. Department 
of Health and Human Services, the U.S. 
Department of Justice, the Federal 
Trade Commission, the U.S. Customs 
Service, and such other departments 
and agencies as it considers appro-
priate, concerning the subject matter 
of the complaint and the effect its ac-
tions (general or limited exclusion of 
articles from entry or a cease and de-
sist order, or exclusion of articles from 
entry under bond or a temporary cease 
and desist order) under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930 shall have upon 
the public health and welfare, competi-
tive conditions in the U.S. economy, 
the production of like or directly com-
petitive articles in the United States, 
and U.S. consumers; 

(3) Determine the amount of the bond 
to be posted by a respondent pursuant 
to section 337(j)(3) of the Tariff Act of 
1930 following the issuance of tem-
porary or permanent relief under sec-
tion 337(d), (e), (f), or (g) of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, taking into account the re-
quirement of section 337(e) and (j)(3) 
that the amount of the bond be suffi-
cient to protect the complainant from 
any injury. 
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(4) Receive submissions from the par-
ties, interested persons, and other Gov-
ernment agencies and departments 
with respect to the subject matter of 
paragraphs (a)(1), (a)(2), and (a)(3), of 
this section. 
When the matter under consideration 
pursuant to paragraph (a)(1) of this sec-
tion is whether to grant some form of 
permanent relief, the submissions de-
scribed in paragraph (a)(4) of this sec-
tion shall be filed by the deadlines 
specified in the Commission notice 
issued pursuant to § 210.46(a). When the 
matter under consideration is whether 
to grant some form of temporary relief, 
such submissions shall be filed by the 
deadlines specified in § 210.67(b), unless 
the Commission orders otherwise. Any 
submission from a party shall be served 
upon the other parties in accordance 
with § 210.4(g). The parties’ submis-
sions, as well as any filed by interested 
persons or other agencies shall be 
available for public inspection in the 
Office of the Secretary. The Commis-
sion will consider motions for oral ar-
gument or, when necessary, a hearing 
with respect to the subject matter of 
this section, except that no hearing or 
oral argument will be permitted in con-
nection with a motion for temporary 
relief. 

(b)(1) With respect to an administra-
tive law judge’s ability to take evi-
dence or other information and to hear 
arguments from the parties and other 
interested persons on the issues of ap-
propriate Commission action, the pub-
lic interest, and bonding by the re-
spondents for purposes of an initial de-
termination on temporary relief, see 
§§ 210.61, 210.62, and 210.66(a). For pur-
poses of the recommended determina-
tion required by § 210.42(a)(1)(ii), an ad-
ministrative law judge shall take evi-
dence or other information and hear 
arguments from the parties and other 
interested persons on the issues of ap-
propriate Commission action and bond-
ing by the respondents. Unless the 
Commission orders otherwise, and ex-
cept as provided in paragraph (b)(2) of 
this section, an administrative law 
judge shall not address the issue of the 
public interest for purposes of an ini-
tial determination on violation of sec-
tion 337 of the Tariff Act under 
§ 210.42(a)(1)(i). 

(2) Regarding terminations by settle-
ment agreement, consent order, or ar-
bitration agreement under § 210.21 (b), 
(c) or (d), the parties may file state-
ments regarding the impact of the pro-
posed termination on the public inter-
est, and the administrative law judge 
may hear argument, although no dis-
covery may be compelled with respect 
to issues relating solely to the public 
interest. Thereafter, the administra-
tive law judge shall consider and make 
appropriate findings in the initial de-
termination regarding the effect of the 
proposed settlement on the public 
health and welfare, competitive condi-
tions in the U.S. economy, the produc-
tion of like or directly competitive ar-
ticles in the United States, and U.S. 
consumers. 

(c) No general exclusion from entry 
of articles shall be ordered under para-
graph (a)(1) of this section unless the 
Commission determines that— 

(1) Such exclusion is necessary to 
prevent circumvention of an exclusion 
order limited to products of named per-
sons; or 

(2) There is a pattern of violation of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 and 
it is difficult to identify the source of 
infringing products. 

(d) Forfeiture or return of respondents’ 
bonds. (1)(i) If one or more respondents 
posts a bond pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 
1337(e)(1) or 1337(j)(3), proceedings to 
determine whether a respondent’s bond 
should be forfeited to a complainant in 
whole or part may be initiated upon 
the filing of a motion by a complainant 
within 30 days after expiration of the 
Presidential review period under 19 
U.S.C. 1337(j). 

(ii) A respondent may file a motion 
for the return of its bond. 

(2) Any nonmoving party may file a 
response to a motion filed under para-
graph (d)(1) of this section within 15 
days after filing of the motion, unless 
otherwise ordered by the administra-
tive law judge. 

(3) A motion for forfeiture or return 
of a respondent’s bond in whole or part 
will be adjudicated by the administra-
tive law judge in an initial determina-
tion with a 45-day effective date, which 
shall be subject to review under the 
provisions of §§ 210.42 through 210.45. In 
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determining whether to grant the mo-
tion, the administrative law judge and 
the Commission will be guided by prac-
tice under Rule 65 of the Federal Rules 
of Civil Procedure (taking into account 
that the roles of the parties are re-
versed in this instance). 

(4) If the Commission determines 
that a respondent’s bond should be for-
feited to a complainant, and if the bond 
is being held by the Secretary of the 
Treasury, the Commission Secretary 
shall promptly notify the Secretary of 
the Treasury of the Commission’s de-
termination. 

[59 FR 39039, Aug. 1, 1994, as amended at 59 
FR 67628, Dec. 30, 1994]

§ 210.51 Period for concluding inves-
tigation. 

(a) Permanent relief. Within 45 days 
after institution of the investigation, 
the administrative law judge shall 
issue an order setting a target date for 
completion of the investigation. If the 
target date does not exceed 15 months 
from the date of institution of the in-
vestigation, the order of the adminis-
trative law judge shall be final and not 
subject to interlocutory review. If the 
target date exceeds 15 months, the 
order of the administrative law judge 
shall constitute an initial determina-
tion. After the target date has been 
set, it can be modified by the adminis-
trative law judge for good cause shown 
before the investigation is certified to 
the Commission or by the Commission 
after the investigation is certified to 
the Commission. Any extension of the 
target date beyond 15 months, before 
the investigation is certified to the 
Commission, shall be by initial deter-
mination. 

(b) Temporary relief. The temporary 
relief phase of an investigation shall be 
concluded and a final order issued no 
later than 90 days after publication of 
the notice of investigation in the FED-
ERAL REGISTER, unless the temporary 
relief phase of the investigation has 
been designated ‘‘more complicated’’ 
by the Commission or the presiding ad-
ministrative law judge pursuant to 
§ 210.22(c) and § 210.60. If that designa-
tion has been made, the temporary re-
lief phase of the investigation shall be 
concluded and a final order issued no 
later than 150 days after publication of 

the notice of investigation in the FED-
ERAL REGISTER. 

(c) Computation of time. In computing 
the deadlines imposed in paragraph (b) 
of this section, there shall be excluded 
any period during which the investiga-
tion is suspended pursuant to § 210.23. 

[59 FR 39039, Aug. 1, 1994, as amended at 59 
FR 67629, Dec. 30, 1994; 61 FR 43432, Aug. 23, 
1996]

Subpart H—Temporary Relief
§ 210.52 Motions for temporary relief. 

Requests for temporary relief under 
section 337 (e) or (f) of the Tariff Act of 
1930 shall be made through a motion 
filed in accordance with the following 
provisions: 

(a) A complaint requesting tem-
porary relief shall be accompanied by a 
motion setting forth the complainant’s 
request for such relief. In determining 
whether to grant temporary relief, the 
Commission will apply the standards 
the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Fed-
eral Circuit uses in determining wheth-
er to affirm lower court decisions 
granting preliminary injunctions. The 
motion for temporary relief accord-
ingly must contain a detailed state-
ment of specific facts bearing on the 
factors the Federal Circuit has stated 
that a U.S. District Court must con-
sider in granting a preliminary injunc-
tion. 

(b) The motion must also contain a 
detailed statement of facts bearing on: 

(1) Whether the complainant should 
be required to post a bond as a pre-
requisite to the issuance of temporary 
relief; and 

(2) The appropriate amount of the 
bond, if the Commission determines 
that a bond will be required. 

(c) In determining whether to require 
a bond as a prerequisite to the issuance 
of temporary relief, the Commission 
will be guided by practice under Rule 
65 of the Federal Rules of Civil Proce-
dure. 

(d) The following documents and in-
formation also shall be filed along with 
the motion for temporary relief: 

(1) A memorandum of points and au-
thorities in support of the motion; 

(2) Affidavits executed by persons 
with knowledge of the facts asserted in 
the motion; and 
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